From: Brown, Carol A.
Sent: 3/5/2010 10:15:03 AM

To: [Redacted

| Pallanes,

Lynnie (lynnie.pallanes@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS); Clay,

Jacqueline (jaqueline.clay@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bec:
Subject: RE: Mtng request to meet with Carol Brown

great idea

From: Redacted |

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2010 1:17 PM

To: Pallanes,

Lynnie

Cc: Brown, Carol A.; Clay, Jacqueline; Hughes, John (Reg
Rel)

Subject: Mtng request to meet with Carol Brown

Hi Lynnie, per our phone conversation, on behalf of

John Hughes and Brian Cherry, | hereby submit meeting request for Carol Brown's
consideration to meet on March 16 (Tuesday) at 10am (30min) to brief Carol on
PG&E's upcoming GRC rate design application filing. If Carol won't

mind, | will contact Comr Ryan's office and see if Andy Campbell and Sepideh
Khossrowjah could join in also in the meeting with Carol.

Thank you for your attention in this
matter.

<<3-4-10_Carol Brown ming
reqst.doc>>

[Redacted |
Regulatory Relations
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